mlo 1665 kHz (10,000w), 1205 kHz (1,000w) & 105.3mHz-FM (250w)

P.O. Box 1110 Telephone: 9-4030
M N Grand Cayman, B.W.I. Cables: BROADCAST GRANDCAYMAN

19th January, 1978.

Mr. Kermit Geary

R.D. 2, Box 298

Walnutport, Pemnsylvania 18083
Uo S. AO

Dear Mr. Geary,

Many thanks for your letter of 9th January in which yo
report such excellent reception of Radio Cayman on 8th January on
frequency of 1205 kHz.

The details which you have attached to your letter,
Jeave no doubt as to whether you were listening to Radio Cayman,

therefore, we wish to confirm that your reception report is correct.

Many thanks for your good wishes and we hope, too, that
you will continue to listen and enjoy programmes from Radio Cayman.

Sincerely,

R« Go Dunlop
Director of Broadcasting

"The Voice of the Cayman lIslands”
OWNED & OPERATED BY THE GOVERNMENT Of THE CAYMAN ISLANDS



